MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: March 22, 2018

SUBJECT: Drug Free Lex Grant Award for Division of Parks & Recreation

Request:
Council authorization to accept an award of $900 from Drug Free Lex for the Division of Parks
and Recreation for the “Teens Matter” Summit. No matching funds are required.

Why are you requesting?

The Division of Parks and Recreation applied for funding from the Drug Free Lex Community
Mini-Grant program. The program supports projects that address harm reduction and substance
abuse. Drug Free Lex has offered LFUCG a grant in the amount of $900. Funds will be used for
the purchase of food and supplies for the “Teens Matter” summit to be held at the William Wells
Brown Community Center. The purpose of the event is to address gun violence, bullying and
substance abuse among teens in the East End.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $900.
Are the funds budgeted? BA #9136 is in process.
File Number: 0337-18

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Sally Hamilton

"B
w7 3

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.25-8.3070 Phone / 859.258.3081 Fax / lexingtonky.gov

I\WP51\HCD\GRANTS\OTHER GRANTS\DRUG FREE LEX\FY18 - parks\18-Bluesheet Memo to accept.doc



